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‘Global’  hourly counts
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‘Standard’ graph of hourly counts
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Daily pattern
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Forward scatter observations of recent outbursts

• October 2011:  Draconids

• May 2013:  eta Aquarids   (longer lasting)

• May 2014: 209P/LINEAR  Camelopardalids

= Confirmations of known streams/predicted outburst
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Discover new/unknown outbursts?

Best conditions ?
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Discover new/unknown outbursts?

From: "lucas pellens" <lucas.pellens@skynet.be>

To: radioastronomie@ls.vvs.be

Subject: [radioastronomie] verhoogde activiteit

Date: Thu, 5 Feb 2015 12:27:45 +0100

List-Id: WG Radioastronomie VVS <radioastronomie.ls.vvs.be>

Allen,

Vanmorgen hebben zich een aantal boeiende reflecties laten optekenen.

Enkele daarvan in bijlage.

gr Lucas Pellens
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_______________________________________________

Subject: [radioastronomie] increased activity

All,

This morning a number of exciting reflections were recorded.
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Discover new/unknown outbursts?

Lucas Pellens observation (VVS beacon):

VVS    Chris Steyaert 7



Mistelbach August 2015

Discover new/unknown outbursts?

Gaspard De Wilde observation (VVS + BRAMS beacons):
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All with increased activity on Feb 5 10-11h UT
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VVS beaconBRAMS beaconGRAVES



Increased activity on Feb 5 10-11h UT
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• ‘No’ observations from Japan, North America

• Radiant for Europe:



Increased activity on Feb 5 10-11h UT
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Radiant search in IAU MDC: 

427 FED  February eta Draconids

Low number of underdense reflections favours
high elevation radiant

Announced and asked for confirmation on 
[IMO-News]



Increased activity on Feb 5 10-11h UT
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Responses:

video:  Sirko Molau
Carl Johannink (CAMS Benelux)

daytime Europe, no video observations 
hours/day before/after 
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Responses:

Christoph Gerber
monitoring CMOR (Canadian radar) 
publicly available information 

Hi Chris, finally I am glad to hear on this topic! The CMOR map 

of Feb.5 (sol.long 2015-316) shows an outburst-like pattern just 

north of Gamma Lyr at 285+35° - it would be the candidate, since 

it was also near the local zenit. Not very strong, but very evident! 

(It is a pity that no archive exists for the radar charts of CMOR!!)



Increased activity on Feb 5 10-11h UT
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CMOR map integrated for one day

Detail not (yet) obtained

Christoph :
After I realized this "outburst", I also looked at the 
NASA fireball site and found indeed one possible 
candidate (observer: lat 31.44 deg lon 249.22 deg)

time 20150205 10.50 hours    

alp 283.3 +/- 0.2 deg del 34.72 +/- 0.04 deg
v_inf 36.5 +/- 0.3 km/s
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‘Feb Lyrids’ : alp 283.3    del 34.7  v_inf 36.5

April Lyrids:  α= 270   δ= 34   v = 49 km/s

Feb 5 11h UT   conditions  ≈  April 22  5h UT
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Detailed count profile

High activity less than a full hour 
→ max rate underestimated
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Earlier radio observations?
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Conclusion
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There was an outburst of mainly bright meteors on Feb 5  
10h30 – 11h15 UT most probably from a radiant in Lyra, 
which has not yet been observed in the visual range



20 years ago…
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20 years ago…
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